

RE: **Emerge_Digital Banking_In** [Market Xcel] (P22-65298) [MXCL0322]



Deepika Nigam <deepika.nigam@market-xcel.com>

To: anshika.chugh@market-xcel.com; 'Neha Bhatnagar [GMOR]';

deepti@market-xcel.com; pm@market-xcel.com

Cc: raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com; 'vendors'; 'Ashish Swaroop Mathur [GMOR]';

'Ranjan Saket [GMOR]'; 'Mayank Kashyap [GMOR]'; 'Pawan Singh [GMOR]'

11-11-2022

Click here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of some pictures in this message.

Sent: 11 November 2022 15:22

To: 'Neha Bhatnagar [GMOR]' <neha.bhatnagar@gmo-research.jp>; deepti@market-xcel.com;
pm@market-xcel.com

Cc: raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com; 'vendors' <vendors@gmo-research.jp>; 'Ashish Swaroop Mathur [GMOR]' <ashish.mathur@gmo-research.jp>; 'Ranjan Saket [GMOR]' <saket.ranjan@gmo-research.jp>; 'Mayank Kashyap [GMOR]' <mayank.kashyap@gmo-research.jp>; 'Pawan Singh [GMOR]' <pawan.singh@gmo-research.jp>

Subject: RE: **Emerge_Digital Banking_In** [Market Xcel] (P22-65298)

Sure, Neha- let's proceed.

I am looping in here the PM Team to take this forward.

Thanks & Regards

Anshika Chugh
Customer Development Executive

RE: **Emerge_Digital Banking_In** [Market Xcel] (P22-65298) [MXCL0322]



Deepika Nigam <deepika.nigam@market-xcel.com>

To: anshika.chugh@market-xcel.com; 'Neha Bhatnagar [GMOR]';

deepti@market-xcel.com; pm@market-xcel.com

Cc: raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com; 'vendors'; 'Ashish Swaroop Mathur [GMOR]';

'Ranjan Saket [GMOR]'; 'Mayank Kashyap [GMOR]'; 'Pawan Singh [GMOR]'

11-11-2022

Click here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of some pictures in this message.

<saket.ranjan@gmo-research.jp>; Mayank Kashyap [GMOR] <mayank.kashyap@gmo-research.jp>;
Pawan Singh [GMOR] <pawan.singh@gmo-research.jp>

Subject: Re: **Emerge_Digital Banking_In** [Market Xcel] (P22-65298)

Hi Anshika,

IR 30-49% among Genpop and based on that \$2.5 is too high.

This is a won project and we have limited budget for this.

Can we move forward with \$2 CPI?

Thanks & Regards,
Neha Bhatnagar